To: Anchorage Independent Board of Education

From: Sharla Six, Interim Superintendent

Prindle G. Hinton, Chief Financial Officer

Date: January 15, 2025

Subject: FY 2025 Donations

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

Per Board Policy 03.1322, we are required to annually report to the Board any gifts or donations received.
The below serves as notification to the Board that we have received the following gifts and/or donations.

Anchorage Independent Board of Education

Date Use Amount Donor
Elizabeth C. Thomas - Maryann C.
Davis Fund - Chartiable Fund -
Community Foundation of
12/20/2024 Use Where Needed $  1,000.00 Louisville
1/13/2025 Innovation Lab $300,000.00
$301,000.00
Anchorage Independent School
Date Use Amount Donor
7/8/2024 Ron Clark Academy $ 5,000.00 APTA
9/19/2024 APTA Gives and APTA Sharks $ 926.70 APTA
10/10/2024 APTA Gives and PD $ 3,023.95 APTA
11/14/2024 APTA Gives, JA, PD, Tech, & Auction $ 8,457.95 APTA
11/26/2024 Stage One at CIA $ 400.00 APTA
12/12/2024 APTA Give, PD, & JA $ 1,655.34 APTA
$ 19,463.94

TOTAL:

$320,463.94



